From: "Sackschewsky, Michael R" <michael.sackschewsky@pnl.gov>

To: "Christian Araguas" <CJA2@nrc.gov>,"Mark Notich" <mdn@nrc.gov>
Date: 3/29/2007 2:56:26 PM
Subject: FW: Vogtle Geology References

Tom sent this information in prep of the conference call

------ Forwarded Message

From: "Cook, Christopher B" <Chris.Cook@pnl.gov>

Date: Thu, 29 Mar 2007 11:42:44 -0700

To: "Sackschewsky, Michael R" <michael.sackschewsky@pnl.gov>, "Kincaid,
Charles T" <charley.kincaid@pnl.gov>

Conversation: Vogtle Geology References

Subject: FW: Vogtle Geology References

Tom called and asked me to distribute to the PNNL team.
Chris

From: Fulton, Dale Lane [mailto:DLFULTON@southernco.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2007 11:06 AM

To: Cook, Christopher B

Cc: Moorer, Tom C.; Davis, James T.; cja2@nrc.gov

Subject: Vogtle Geology References

Chris,

Per your recent conversation with Tom Moorer, here are some additional
documents regarding the geology at Vogtle.

<<AX6DD352.pdf>> <<AX6DD377.pdf>> <<AX6DD378.pdf>>
<<AX6DD351.pdf>>

Additional PDFs to follow.

Thank You,

Dale L. Fulton

Southern Nuclear Operating Company
(205) 992-7536

------ End of Forwarded Message
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